DATE:

TO:

FROM:

BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJL, MINNESOTA

OCTOBER 18, 2021

BOARD OF EDUCATION

JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

SUBJECT:LANE ADVANCEMENTS

COMMENTS:

In accordance with the provisions of the master agreement, the teachers listed below have
requested advancement on the salary schedule. It is recommended that they be approved for
salary lane advancement retroactive to August 30, 2021.

FIRST NAME | LAST NAME | LANE MOVEMENT | CURRENT | REVISED SALARY
SALARY SALARY INCREASE
Mellissa A Anderson BA to BA+10 $51,027.00 | $53,610.00 $2,583.00
Benjamin S Hughes BA+20 to MA $52,023.00 | $57,815.00 $5,792.00
Leighann Mensen BA+40 to MA $61,654.00 | $61,654.00 S0.00
Londa Moen MA+10 to MA+20 $65,490.00 | $69,657.00 $4,167.00
Sarah C Nielsen BA+40 to MA $67,628.00 | $67,628.00 $0.00
Krista Qlson BA+30 to BA+40 $48,108.00 | $50,249.00 $2,141.00
Heather Otterstad MA+10 to MA+20 $75,515.00 | $80,486.00 $4,971.00
Amy Sheffield BA+30 to BA+40 $66,779.00 | $70,942.00 $4,163.00
Kayley Stevens BA+10 to BA+20 $45,418.00 | $47,485.00 $2,067.00
Total:  $25,884.00




